

Lowell Lo

BArch, OAA, LEED®AP

To Whom it may concern:

Oct 1, 2018

I have been a licensed Ontario Architect since July 2003 and started my own small practice around the Toronto area in 2004. Since the start of my small practice, I have worked mainly on small scale projects such as Commercial Interiors and Residential Alterations and Additions. I run my practice solely by myself. I can say I know the Ontario Building Code intimately to get permit approvals for all my projects. I have enrolled in 4 OBOA building code Ministry courses. In 2006 I also wrote the BILL 124 exams for Architects and passed both the Part 3 and Part 9 exams.

Along with running my own practice, I also do consulting work for other Architects. In 2014, I was hired to produce a set of working drawings for a 4 storey senior's condo in Toronto for Robert Reimers Architect.

I have a passion for sustainable architecture. In 2010 I attended 2 of the 3 weeks certification training course to be a certified Passive House designer with PHIUS at Ryerson. I follow the Passive House movement and websites such as Green Building Advisor for the latest in green building design. My firm is a member of Passive Building Canada.

I have also written and passed the LEED credited professional and the Green Roof Professional exams. One of the highlights of my career was in 2005 where I was Project Architect for 23 Division Police Station in Etobicoke during the Contract Document Phase for Nelson Wong Architect in Toronto coordinating and completing the Contract Document Drawings for the \$15 million Construction Cost project.

Lastly, I also have an interest in participating in the current Social Green Movements as I have volunteered with Urban Agriculture related groups such as Transition Toronto and Permaculture GTA in the last few years.

For projects I have done in the past 8 years, please visit my website at: www.lowelllodesign.com

References are available. Thank you for your consideration.

Yours truly,



Lowell Lo
BArch, OAA , LEED®AP, Architect

Lowell Lo

BArch, OAA, LEED® AP

SELECTED WORK EXPERIENCE

▪ Sole Practitioner

Lowell Lo Design Inc., Architect Feb 2008-Present

Project: over 30 Little Caesar Pizzeria Take-out stores in Ontario, over 60 built Commercial Interiors including 4 Daycares, 14 built Residential Interiors and 6 built Residential Additions, Community Vegetable Garden at an Apartment Building in Scarborough

- Design and Completed Working Drawings all projects
- Handled all Building Permit Applications and perform general reviews and prepared final reports

▪ Consultant Architect

Robert Reimers Architect (Uxbridge, ON) Sept 2013-April 2014

Project: Bedford Park Senior Residence, Toronto (4 storey ~53820 sqft)

- Responsible for producing working drawings such as wall sections and wall details

▪ Project Architect

Nelson Wong Architect Inc., Toronto June 2006–May 2007, Oct 2004-Dec 2005

Project: 23 Division Police Station, Etobicoke (\$15 million, 55,000 sqft)

- Completion of Contract Documents for Building Permits and for Tender
- Drawing Coordination among all Consultants, Preparation of Construction Details
- Completion of Site Plan Approval working with Various City Officials

Project: 43 Division Police Station, Scarborough (\$17 million, 47,000 sqft)

- Processed Site Instructions, Change Orders, Shop drawings for Water Cisterns Connections
- Attended Bi-monthly Site Meetings and Performed Site Visits and Reviews

▪ Intern Architect

Adamson Associates, Mississauga Nov 1998-Aug 2001

Project: Square One Shopping Centre Addition, Mississauga (\$40 M, 299,000 sqft)

- Responsible for Production of Working Drawings for Main Entry Rotunda (including Curtain Wall and Roof Details), Exit Stairs and Ramps and Reflected Ceiling Plans
- Coordinated drawings and Attended meetings w Mechanical, Electrical and Structural

Project: Canary Wharf Clifford Chance Tower, London, U.K. (\$350M, 1.3M sqft)

- Prepared Foundation Pier Wall Details, Underground Parking/Ramp Sections
- Collaborated with Design Architects in the Design of Corporate Washrooms

Project: Lucent Technologies Head Office, Markham (\$20 million, 75,000 sqft)

- Prepared Presentation Drawings and Site Plan and Elevations for Site Plan Approval
- Detailed Elevator Cabin, Exit Stairs and Wall Sections

Lowell Lo

BArch, OAA, LEED®AP

CERTIFICATES AND HIGHLIGHTS

- OBOA Certificate for Part 9 (2006), Buildings Structural Requirements (2012)
- OBOA course for Part 11 (2012), OBOA course Fire Protection (2011)
- Passive House Consultant Training (attended 2 or 3 weeks course) from PHIUS (2010)
- OBOA Certificates for Part 9 The House Health & Safety; Building Envelope (2010)
- Green Roof Professional (2009)
- LEED Accredited Professional for New Construction (2008)
- Passed OAA BCDS Part 3, Part 9 and Legal and Process Assessments (Apr 2006)
- OAA Registered (July 2003)
- Over 15 Years of Experience in Design Development and Contract Document Experience
- Finalist in Ontario Student Concrete Block Association (1992)

PROGRAMS AND SKILLS

- Advance Mandarin for Adults at Mon Sheong Chinese School 2010
 - Advance Revit 2008 - George Brown College, Sketchup –AJT Architect 2008
 - ArchiCad 12 – Altius Architecture Inc. 2007
 - ArchiCad 9 – Gordon Ridgely Architects and Assoc. Inc. 2006
 - AutoCad Rendering 2006 – George Brown College 2006
 - 3-D AutoCad 2005 – Sheridan College 2004
 - Proficiency in MS Office, Photoshop, Illustrator and In-Design
 - Years of Private Training under Chinese Master Painter Lok Tok and Lok YiTong in Watercolour Painting
 - Member of Toronto Water Colour Society and Canadian Society of Painters in Water Colour 2017
-

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture, University of Toronto 1990-1995

LANGUAGES

Fluent in English and Cantonese, Knowledge of Mandarin and French